!
,é\c/mr OF

VANCOUVER

COUNCIL REPORT
Report Date: November 18, 2025

Contact: Clir. Lenny Zhou
Contact No.: 604.873.7241
RTS No.: 18320

VanRIMS No.: 08-2000-20
Meeting Date: December 9, 2025
Submit comments to Council

TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Chair of the Mayor’s Budget Task Force Implementation Oversight Committee

SUBJECT: Mayor’s Budget Task Force Implementation Oversight Committee
Recommendations Transmittal Report

Recommendations

THAT Council schedule a meeting of the Mayor’s Budget Task Force Implementation
Oversight Committee on Tuesday, April 7, 2026, from 10 am to 11 am.

Purpose and Executive Summary

This report transmits a recommendation of the Mayor’s Budget Task Force Implementation
Oversight Committee (MBTFIOC) to Council, related to meeting scheduling in 2026.

Council Authority/Previous Decisions

On April 24, 2024, Council approved Terms of Reference for the Mayor’s Budget Task Force
Implementation Oversight Committee, and appointed Councillors Dominato, Meiszner, and Zhou
to the Committee.

City Clerk’s Comments

The City Clerk confirms the foregoing recommendation is presented in accordance with relevant
by-laws and/or procedures.

Discussion

This report recommends that a meeting of the MBTFIOC be scheduled on April 7, 2026, for the
purpose of considering a transmittal progress report to Council.
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Financial Implications
There are no financial implications.

Legal Implications

There are no legal implications.
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